
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on April 14, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

8:30 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

8:35 Consent Agenda 
1. March 31, 2020 Special Meeting Board Proceedings
2. Letter of Resignation – Sheriff’s Department
3. Roseau County Trailblazers – 3rd Benchmark
4. Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club – Request for Reimbursement

8:40 Department Reports 
1. Highway

a. Maintenance Supervisor Hire
b. Call for Bids – CSAH 7 Project
c. Local Bridge Replacement Program – Grant Agreement

2. Auditor
a. Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Property
b. County Auditor Position

3. Sheriff
a. Summit Food Service Contract Amendment

9:00 COUNTY-OWNED LAND SALE 

9:15 PUBLIC HEARING – County Recorder Position 

9:30 County Board Items  
1. COVID-19 Update
2. Commissioner Committee Reports

10:00 Delegations - Board Appointments 
1. Bruce Kimmel, Ehlers – Roseau County Bond Options Presentation

10:30 Unfinished Business 

10:30 Adjourn 

NOTE:  PURSUANT TO MN STATUTE 13D.021, TO LIMIT EXPOSURE OF COVID-19 TO THE PUBLIC, 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND STAFF, IN-PERSON PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING WILL NOT 
BE ALLOWED; HOWEVER, CONTACT THE COUNTY COORDINATOR’S OFFICE (218-463-4248) TO 
REQUEST A WEBEX LINK TO ATTEND THE MEETING. 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 1 
(for office use only) 

Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department: Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
March 31, 2020 Special Meeting Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

□ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the March 31, 2020 Special Meeting Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached □ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

□ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

□ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

□ County Board Items ☐ Other 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
March 31, 2020 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in Special Session held 

at the Courthouse in the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, March 31, 2020. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The Special Meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, John Horner, Jack 
Swanson, Russell Walker, and Daryl Wicklund.  Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Joleen 
Kezar, Kristy Kjos, Rich Gross, and Steve Gust. Others connected through WebEx were Brian 
Ketring, Martie Monsrud, Chris Stauffer, Sue Grafstrom, Liz Lund, Pam Grand, Jeff Olsen, Cindy 
Tangen, Diane Gregerson, Karla Langaas, Martin Howes, and Mike Trinka. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

 Attorney Kjos requested the addition of a Joint Powers Agreement with the State of 
Minnesota to the Consent Agenda.  Coordinator Pelowski requested the addition of a Resolution 
of Support for the Roseau County Trailblazers Grant-in-Aid Proposal to the Consent Agenda.  A 
motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Horner, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski reviewed the draft Agenda for the April 7th Operations Committee/ 
Board Work Session. It was decided that the Board will meet in person, while the Department 
Heads will be attending via WebEx. Coordinator Pelowski presented the draft Agenda for the 
April 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting for discussion. Given the social distancing requirements 
currently in place, the logistics for this meeting will be challenging as there are two delegations 
scheduled, along with a Public Hearing.    
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 
by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the March 19, 2020 Emergency Meeting Board Proceedings; approved the March 24, 
2020 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings; approved the Joint Powers Agreement with the State of 
Minnesota, Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the Roseau County 
Attorney and Sheriff, (see Resolution 2020-03-03 below); and, approved a Resolution of Support for 
the Roseau County Trailblazer, Inc. Grant-in-Aid Proposal (see Resolution 2020-03-04 below). 
 
2020-03-03 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

 WITH THE COUNTY OF ROSEAU ATTORNEY AND SHERIFF  
 

WHEREAS, the County of Roseau on behalf of its County Attorney and Sheriff desires to 
enter into Joint Powers Agreement with the State of Minnesota, Department of Public Safety, 
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension to use systems and tools available over the State’s criminal 
justice data communications network for which the County is eligible.  The Joint Powers 
Agreements further provide the County with the ability to add, modify and delete connectivity, 
systems and tools over the five-year life of the agreement and obligates the County to pay the 
costs for the network connection. 



 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of Roseau, Minnesota as 
follows: 
 
1. That the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements by and between the State of Minnesota 
acting through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the County 
of Roseau on behalf of its County Attorney and Sheriff are hereby approved.   
 
2. That the Sheriff, Steve Gust or his successor, is designated the Authorized Representative for 
the Sheriff.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to sign any subsequent 
amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota to maintain the 
County’s connection to the systems and tools offered by the State. 
 
3. That the County Attorney, Kristy Kjos or her successor, is designated the Authorized 
Representative for the County Attorney.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to 
sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota 
to maintain the County’s connection to the systems and tools offered by the State. 
 
4. That Roger Falk, the Chair of the County of Roseau, and Jeff Pelowski, the County Board 
Coordinator, are authorized to sign the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreement. 
 
2020-03-04 
 
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT – ROSEAU COUNTY TRAILBLAZERS GRANT APPLICATION 

 

        BE IT RESOLVED that Roseau County supports the Roseau County Trailblazers, Inc. 
Grant-in-Aid Proposal and agrees to act as legal sponsor for funding received from the State of 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources for the maintenance and grooming of the Pelan Trail 
System and the Beltrami Island State Forest Section 1 Trail. 

 
       BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its application by the State, Roseau 

County may enter into an agreement with the State of Minnesota and will comply with all applicable 
Federal and State laws and regulations and conditions as stated in the agreement. 

 
       BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Roseau County hereby agrees to serve as the fiscal 

agent for the Roseau County Trailblazers, Inc. and authorizes the Board Chair to sign all related 
documents on behalf of Roseau County. 
 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
COVID-19 Pandemic – County’s Response 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski was asked to provide an update. To summarize, all 132 County 
employees have been given the option to work from home (if possible), be on-call, or take voluntary 
time off (VTO).  To date, 59 employees are currently working on-site. Also, the Department Heads 
have identified who would be in charge of their office should they be unable to perform their duties.  
Finally, discussion continues in the State Legislature concerning property taxes, as the first half 
taxes are due May 15th. Possible tax relief measures are being considered. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Special meeting at 9:25 a.m. The next 
Regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 8:30 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   



 
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Letter of Resignation – Sheriff’s Department 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the attached Letter of Resignation. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Roseau County Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Trailblazers – 3rd Benchmark 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the Roseau County Trailblazers 3rd Benchmark payment. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club - Request for 
Reimbursement 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club Request for Reimbursement, in the 
amount of $2,888.23.   
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Maintenance Supervisor Hire 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to promote Heavy Equipment Operator Jason Monsrud to the vacant Maintenance 
Supervisor position, which is a Grade 7 position. As discussed at the April 7th Board Work Session, the 
recommendation is to move Mr. Monsrud to a Grade 7, Step D ($27.04/hour), effective April 5, 2020. 

Background: 
Mr. Monsrud has been employed by the County for approximately 33 years and has shown the ability and 
leadership skills needed for this position. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Call for Bids – CSAH 7 Project 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to Call for Bids for CP 068-599-101, a Flood Repair/Base Stabilization project. The bids 
will be received electronically and opened on May 18, 2020, 2:00 pm, at the Roseau County Highway Department. 

Background: 
2019 Fall flooding caused major damage to CSAH 7 in multiple locations west of CR 103. The road was 
temporarily repaired before freeze-up last Fall and the road needs to be permanently repaired. Each repair site will 
be cored out and base material will be installed. Along with the repairs, a gravel base stabilization material will be 
added to an additional layer of aggregate base from CR 103, west to 2 miles east of the County line. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1c 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Local Bridge Replacement Project (LBRP) – Grant  
Agreement 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Resolution which authorizes execution of the Grant Agreement for the 
LBRP, (SAP 068-598-038). 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson  

District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXX, and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 

 
2020-04-02        MnDOT Contract #: 1036821 
 

RESOLUTION  
For Grant Agreement to State Transportation Fund 

Local Bridge Replacement Program 
Grant Terms and Conditions 

SAP 068-598-038 
April 14, 2020 

 
 

WHEREAS, Roseau County has applied to the Commissioner of Transportation for a grant 
from the Minnesota State Transportation Fund for construction of Bridge No. 90658; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Transportation has given notice that funding for this project is 
available; and 
 
WHEREAS, the amount of the grant has been determined to be $76,248.00 by reason of the 
lowest responsible bid; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that Roseau County does hereby agree to the terms and 
conditions of the grant consistent with Minnesota Statutes, section 174.50, and will pay any 
additional amount by which the cost exceeds the estimate, and will return to the Minnesota 
State Transportation Fund any amount appropriated for the bridge not required.  The proper 
county officers are authorized to execute a grant agreement and any amendments thereto with 
the Commissioner of Transportation concerning the above-referenced grant. 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners on April 14, 2020. 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Property 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a request to repurchase tax forfeited property, located in the City of Warroad, by the 
previous landowners, Alfred and Laurence Stoskopf, and authorize the Auditor to submit the required paperwork to 
the State of Minnesota.  
 
 

Background: 
As discussed at the April 7th Board Work Session, a request was received to repurchase this parcel in the City of 
Warroad that tax forfeited for unpaid real estate taxes on December 31, 2019.  This property has not been included 
in any previous tax forfeited land sale, therefore, it is available to be repurchased by the previous owner(s) upon 
approval by the County Board. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 2b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Auditor Position 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to set a public hearing for 9:00 a.m., Tuesday, May 12, 2020, to solicit public comment 
concerning the possibility of changing the County Auditor position from elected to appointed.  
 
 

Background: 
As discussed at the April 7th Board Work Session, the attached flow chart describes the actions that must be taken 
in order to for this change to occur.  The first step is to set a public hearing date/time and authorize the publication 
of the attached Public Hearing Notice. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





 

 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

 
  
Notice is hereby given that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners will meet on 
May 12, 2020, at 9:00 a.m., in Room 110 of the Roseau County Courthouse, 
Roseau, MN, to receive public input concerning the establishment of the appointed 
office of Roseau County Auditor, pursuant to the Laws of Minnesota 2019, Chapter 
10, Article 2, Sections 17-22; amended Minnesota Statutes 2018 Section 375.08, 
Section 375A.10, Section 375A.12; and, adopted Minnesota Statute Section 
375A.1205. 
 
The proposed Board Resolution, “Establishing the Appointed Office of County 
Auditor”, has been posted on the County’s website --- http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ for 
public review prior to the May 12, 2020, Public Hearing. The proposed Resolution can 
also be obtained by contacting the Roseau County Coordinator’s Office via email: 
joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us; regular mail or office visit: County Coordinator; 606 
5th Avenue SW, Room 130; Roseau, MN 56751; or by phone: 218-463-4248. 
 
Upon request, all interested persons may attend the public hearing via Webex in order 
to provide oral comments; or, may submit their written comments to the Coordinator’s 
Office per the contact information listed above. 
 
 
 
Dated:  April 14, 2020 
By:  Jeff Pelowski, Roseau County Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 3a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Summit Food Service Contract Amendment 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Contract Amendment. 

Background: 
This Amendment would be in effect from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021; and, it does include a small increase to 
both the management & administrative fees, (see attachments). 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



AMENDMENT TO THE FOOD SERVICE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT  

 

This Amendment is made and entered into by and between Roseau County a MN Government Agency 
(“Client”), and Summit Food Service, LLC a NM Limited Liability Company (“Company”) (collectively “the 
Parties”).  

 WHEREAS, Client and Company have entered into a certain Food Partnership Agreement (the 
“Contract”), effective December 14, 2007; 

WHEREAS, Client and Company have agreed to extend the partnership; and 

 WHEREAS, the parties now desire to amend said Agreement upon the terms and conditions 
stated herein. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, intending to be legally bound hereby, mutually agree as follows: 

 
1. This Agreement shall be extended for an additional year beginning July 1, 2020. 

  
2. Price.  Company shall charge and Client shall pay an increased management fee of $614.15 and 

an increased administration fee of $116.98. 
 
This Amendment is effective as of July 1, 2020. All other terms and conditions of the original Contract (as 
modified from time to time) shall remain in full force and effect unless otherwise amended as provided 
in the Contract.  

CLIENT  COMPANY 
Signature:   Signature:  
Name:   Name:  
Title:   Title:  
Date:   Date:  

 

 

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  COUNTY-OWNED LAND SALE – 9:00 a.m. 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County-Owned Land Sale 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested:. 
Review the bids submitted for purchase of a 6-acre parcel of County-owned land located in Hereim Township. 

Background: 
The Board previously approved offering for sale (on bids) this parcel of County-owned land to the adjacent 
landowners (only). The bids will be opened at today’s meeting for Board consideration. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☒ Other LAND SALE 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  PUBLIC HEARING  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Public Hearing – County Recorder Position 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Conduct a Public Hearing in order to solicit public comment concerning the possibility of re-designating the position 
of County Recorder from elected to appointed, (process flow chart is attached).  
 

Background: 
The attached Public Hearing Notice was published for at least 2 weeks in both the Tribune and the Roseau Times-
Region. 
 
Public Hearing Process: 
> Open the hearing; 
> Written comments? 
> Oral comments? 
> Discussion; 
> Close the hearing 
> The Board MAY take action after the hearing is closed, (see attached flow chart). 
 
> If considered by the Board, the attached Resolution requires a 4/5ths vote to pass. 
 
Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☒ Other  Public Hearing 
 

 





 

 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

 
  
Notice is hereby given that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners will meet on 
April 14, 2020, at 9:15 a.m., in Room 110 of the Roseau County Courthouse, 
Roseau, MN, to receive public input concerning the establishment of the appointed 
office of Roseau County Recorder, pursuant to the Laws of Minnesota 2019, Chapter 
10, Article 2, Sections 17-22; amended Minnesota Statutes 2018 Section 375.08, 
Section 375A.10, Section 375A.12; and, adopted Minnesota Statute Section 
375A.1205. 
 
The proposed Board Resolution, “Establishing the Appointed Office of County 
Recorder”, has been posted on the County’s website --- http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
for public review prior to the April 14, 2020, Public Hearing. The proposed Resolution 
can also be obtained by contacting the Roseau County Coordinator’s Office via email: 
joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us; regular mail or office visit: County Coordinator; 606 
5th Avenue SW, Room 130; Roseau, MN 56751; or by phone: 218-463-4248. 
 
All interested persons may appear and be heard at the public hearing, either orally or 
in writing; or, may submit their written comments to the Coordinator’s Office per the 
contact information listed above. 
 
 
 
Dated:  March 10, 2020 
By:  Jeff Pelowski, Roseau County Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson  

District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXX, and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 

 
2020-04-01 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE APPOINTED OFFICE OF COUNTY RECORDER 
 
 

WHEREAS the office of Roseau County Recorder is currently an elective office; and 
 
WHEREAS the elected Roseau County Recorder will be retiring effective May 22, 2020, prior to 
the term expiration date of December 31, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS the office of County Recorder will be vacant within the meaning of Minn.Stat. § 
351.02(2); and 
 
WHEREAS the Roseau County Board of Commissioners (Board) wants to ensure that the 
individual holding this position possesses the skills and/or experience necessary to properly 
carry out the responsibilities of this position; and 
 
WHEREAS the office of Roseau County Recorder may be rendered an appointive office by 
Resolution of the Board pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 375A.1205, subd. 6; and 
 
WHEREAS the April 14, 2020, meeting of the Board did provide an opportunity for public 
comment of the Board’s decision.  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 375A.1205, the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners shall render the office of Roseau County Recorder appointive, 
effective May 23, 2020. 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners on April 14, 2020. 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
COVID-19 Situation Update 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Discussion of the current status of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEES REPORT 
 
MARCH 25, 2020 - NORTHWEST EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD GRANTS 
WORKGROUP; NW Region needs end user equipment before other regions receive funding for 
replacement equipment 
 
MARCH 25, 2020 - COMMUNITY MEETING; COVID update 
 
MARCH 25, 2020 - ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY; agreed to sell 9 
acres in Roseau Industrial Park to Roseau County for $50,000 
 
MARCH 26, 2020 - MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC INFORMATION 
OFFICER TELECONFERENCE 
 
MARCH 27, 2020 - ZOOM TRAINING MEETING 
 
MARCH 30, 2020 - ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL EMERGENCY MEETING 
 
MARCH 31, 2020 - ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD EMERGENCY MEETING 
 
APRIL 1, 2020 - ROSEAU COMMUNITY MEETING 
 
APRIL 2, 2020 - MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 
TELECONFERENCE 
 
APRIL 6, 2020 - ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES COVID-19 WEBINAR 
 
APRIL 6, 2020 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDERS TELECONFERENCE 
 
APRIL 6, 2020 - ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
 
APRIL 7, 2020 - ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD 
 
APRIL 7, 2020 - OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
APRIL 7, 2020 - COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
APRIL 8, 2020 - COMMUNITY MEETING 
 
APRIL 8, 2020 - NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES COMMUNITY, ECONOMIC AND 
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT SUBCOMMITTEE 
 
APRIL 9, 2020 - STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD FINANCE 
COMMITTEE TELECONFERENCE 
 
APRIL 9, 2020 - TEAM ‘EPIC’ 
 
APRIL 9, 2020 - MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 
TELECONFERENCE 
 
APRIL 13, 2020 - ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL EMERGENCY MEETING 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 14, 2020 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Bond Options Presentation 

Presenter:  Bruce Kimmel, Ehlers 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Mr. Kimmel will present an overview of bond options available to the County. 

Background: 
He will be attending the meeting via Webex. Handouts will be emailed to you when available & we will have paper 
copies available at the meeting. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 


	4-14-2020 County Board Agenda
	Consent 1 - RBA March 31, 2020 Special Meeting Board Proceedings
	March 31, 2020 Special Meeting Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - RBA Letter of Resignation - Sheriff's Department
	Consent 2 - Attachment Letter of Resignation

	Consent 3 - RBA Roseau County Trailblazers - 3rd Benchmark
	Consent 3 - Attachment Roseau County Trailblazers 3rd Benchmark

	Consent 4 - RBA Roseau/LOW Sportsman's Club - Request for Reimbursement
	Consent 4 - Attachment Roseau/LOW Sportsman's Club Request for Reimbursement

	Department Reports 1a - RBA Maintenance Supervisor Hire
	Department Reports 1b - RBA Call for Bids - CSAH 7 Project
	Department Reports 1c - RBA LBRP - Grant Agreement
	Department Reports 1c - Attachment - Resolution LBRP Grant Agreement

	Department Reports 2a - RBA Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Property
	Department Reports 2b - RBA County Auditor Position
	Department Reports 2b - Attachment Flow Chart
	Department Reports 2b - Attachment Public Hearing Notice

	Department Reports 3a - RBA Summit Food Service Contract Amendment
	Department Reports 3a - Attachment 7-20 to 6-21 Food Service
	Department Reports 3a - Attachment 2019 Food Service

	COUNTY-OWNED LAND SALE - RBA
	PUBLIC HEARING - RBA
	Flow Chart
	Public Hearing Notice
	Resolution Establishing the Appointed Office of County Recorder

	County Board Item 1 - RBA COVID-19 Situation Update
	County Board Item 2 - RBA Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Swanson Committees Report

	Board Appointment 1 - RBA Roseau County Bond Options Presentation



